
Attachment 3 

Nickole Wilson 

From: 
Sent: 

Johnson, Wayne M <Wayne.Johnson3@Centurylink.com> 
Thursday, June 11, 2015 1:35 PM 

To: 'Terry Pederson' 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Eric Erickson; 'Ren Preheim'; Ryan Taylor 
RE: Boundary Change Confirmation 

I have reviewed the information below with the engineer for that area and he confirms. 

Centurylink agrees with the changes as outlined below. 

Thanks, 

w 

State Regulatory Affairs Director 
925 High St. 989 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309 
Office: 515 286 2462 
Cell: 5158652161 

ii>._\~ Centurylink 0 

From: Terry Pederson [mailto:terry.pederson@itctel.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 1:17 PM 
To: Johnson, Wayne M 
Cc: Eric Erickson; Ren Preheim; Ryan Taylor 
Subject: FW: Boundary Change Confirmation 

Hello Wayne, 

Can you please confirm that the legal descriptions list below and described in Attachment 1 are correct and if so state 
that Century Link approves the descriptions and the map for the boundary change. 

Thank You, 
Terry 

Terry Pederson 
OSP Supervisor (TerryP Main Account) 
Interstate Telecommunications Coop., Inc. 

From: Eric Erickson [mailto:EricE@cutlerlawfirm.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 10:04 AM 
To: Terry Pederson 
Cc: Ryan Taylor 
Subject: FW: Boundary Change Confirmation 
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Attachment 3 

Terry, 

Please confirm that the boundary being transferred to ITC will include the following area as indicated on the attached 
exhibit: 

1. All of that portion, as identified on Attachment 1, of Section Thirty-Five (35), Township One Hundred and Nine 
(109} North, Range Forty-Nine(49}, West of the 5th P.M., Brookings County, State of South Dakota; 

2. All of that portion, as identified on Attachment 1, of Section Thirty-Six (36), Township One Hundred and Nine 
(109) North, Range Forty-Nine(49), West of the 5th P.M., Brookings County, State of South Dakota; 

3. All of that portion, as identified on Attachment 1, Section Twenty-Five (25), Township One Hundred and Nine 
(109) North, Range Forty-Nine(49), West of the 5th P.M., Brookings County, State of South Dakota; 

4. All of Section Six (6), Township One Hundred and Eight (108} North, Range Forty Eight (48), West of the 
5th P.M., Moody County, State of South Dakota; 

5. All of that portion, as identified on Attachment 1, of Section Thirty-Two (32), Township One Hundred and Nine 
(109) North, Range Forty-Eight (48), West of the 5th P.M., Brookings County, State of South Dakota; 

6. All of that portion, as identified on Attachment 1, of Section Thirty-Three (33), Township One Hundred and Nine 
(109) North, Range Forty-Eight (48), West of the 5th P.M., Brookings County, State of South Dakota; and, 

7. All of that portion, as identified on Attachment 1, of Section Thirty-Four (34), Township One Hundred and Nine 
(109} North, Range Forty-Eight (48), West of the 5th P.M., Brookings County, State of South Dakota. 

If you agree with the above descriptions, please also have Century Link approve the descriptions and the map, which 
should be titled as Attachment 1. As always, please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or if I can be 
of other assistance. You can reach me on my direct line at 271-4938. 

Thank you, 
Eric 

Eric E. Erickson 

Cutler Law Firm, LLP 
100 N Phillips Ave, 9th Floor 
PO Box 1400 
Sioux Falls, SD 57101-1400 

605.335.4950 main 
605.271.4938 direct 
605.335.4961 fax 

CUTLER LAW FIRM, LLP I PERSONAL ATTENTION, 
PROMPl LEGAL SOLUTIONS. 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT & NOTICE 
This E-mail (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521, is confidential, and may be legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. 

Any files and documents attached to this E-mail that have been prepared by Cutler Law Firm, LLP are legal documents. These files and documents have been prepared as 
drafts or final executable versions and should only be printed for further review or execution as instructed. Any alteration, modification, addition, deletion or other changes to 
these documents may result in changes to the legal effect of these documents and the rights and remedies of parties involved. Cutler Law Firm, LLP has no responsibility 
under any circumstances for any changes made to the attached files and documents that have not been reviewed and approved by Cutler Law Firm, LLP. 

This communication is the property of Century Link and may contain confidential or privileged information. 
Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this 

communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the 
communication and any attachments. 
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